Unadilla Town Board Meeting

Date: October 11, 2022 6:30 PM Audit of Bills 7:00 PM Open Meeting Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Deputy Supervisor, Ronald Reed called the meeting to order.

Roll Call

George DeNys, Supervisor, Absent Ronald Reed, Deputy Supervisor Terry Yoder, Town Clerk Rodney Renwick, Absent Donald Cole, Councilman Jessica Grow, Councilwoman Allen Anderson, Councilman Beth Westfall, Attorney Garrett deBlieck, Observer Ed Frazier, County Rep

September 13th Minutes

Councilwoman Jessica Grow made the motion to accept the September 13th minutes. The motion was seconded by Councilman Allen Anderson and unanimously carried. Roll Call; 4 Ayes, 0 Noes.

September 29th Minutes

Deputy Supervisor, Ronald Reed made the motion to accept the September 29th minutes. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Jessica Grow and unanimously carried. Roll Call; 4 Ayes, 0 Noes.

Audit of Bills

General Total	\$ 11,223.82
General Fund B	\$ 105.00
Highway Outside Village	\$ 25,686.51
Highway Town wide	\$ 4,051.47
Riverside Sewer District	\$ 15,946.64
Wells Bridge Lighting	\$ 172.45
Riverside Lighting	\$ 246.46
Rockdale Lighting	\$ 43.69

Councilwoman Jessica Grow made the motion to accept and pay the bills. The motion was seconded by Deputy Supervisor, Ronald Reed and unanimously carried. Roll Call; 4 Ayes, 0 Noes.

Committee Reports

Highway

Highway Superintendent's Report

Shoulders have been completed on River and Prentice Gorge Roads.
Shim paving is done
Truck service and inspection are currently being done
Tree work has been started
Preparing for snow and ice
Crew is back on 5-day work weeks

Finance

No discussion on Financial Report

Building

No Report

Deputy Supervisor Ronald Reed made the motion to accept the committee reports. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Jessica Grow and unanimously carried. Roll Call; 4 Ayes, 0 Noes.

Monthly Reports

Town Clerk's report was submitted with a check totaling \$596.08 Supervisors Monthly Report Dog Control Officers Monthly Report Assessors Report

Deputy Supervisor Ronald Reed made the motion to accept the monthly reports. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Jessica Grow and unanimously carried. Roll Call; 4 Ayes, 0 Noes.

New Business

Approving Transfer of Grant

With the passing of recipient, Michael Gray, his parents would like if the town would consider transferring the remaining portion of his CDBG Grant at the reduced term of four (4) years to their granddaughter and her husband. The four-year agreement would take in to consideration the fact that Michael had lived at his home for twelve months before his passing. As Marissa and Stephen DeForest do qualify under the income guidelines, they will have to sign a new loan agreement and a note of mortgage. The Board discussed this matter and have no problem with the transfer.

Deputy Supervisor, Ronald Reed made the motion to approve the transfer of the remaining 4 years of the CDBG Grant from Michael Gray to Marissa and Stephen DeForest. The motion as seconded by Councilman Allen Anderson and unanimously carried. Roll Call: 4 Ayes, 0 Noes.

Old Business

Contribution to Wells Bridge FD for EMS Response Truck

Last month, the Wells Bridge Fire District wrote a letter requesting help with funds to purchase a new EMS Response Truck. The quote was for \$46,995.00.

After discussion from the Board, they would like to contribute \$21,000 using the ARPA Funds at this time. Supervisor George DeNys will talk to Sidney to see if they would be willing to contribute also.

Deputy Supervisor, Ronald Reed made a motion to authorize \$21,000 to help fund an EMS Response Truck for the Wells Bridge Fire District with the request for George to contact the Town of Sidney to also contribute.

The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Jessica Grow and unanimously carried. Roll Call; 4 Ayes, 0 Noes.

Privilege of the Floor

Garrett deBlieck wished to thank the Town and County for the Resolution that was passed supporting our 2nd Amendment rights.

County Rep, Ed Frazier, said that Otsego County has received the request for funds from the County's ARPA money from the Wells Bridge Water Association. The Association is seeking help to purchase supply's that will aide in and maintain safe drinking water within the Hamlet. He said the request in its second phase and hopefully we should hear something soon.

Adjournment

With no further discussion, Councilman Allen Anderson made the motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Deputy Supervisor Ronald Reed and unanimously carried. Roll Call; 4 Ayes, 0 Noes.

Respectfully submitted,

Terry L Yoder, Town Clerk Time of Adjournment: 7:42 PM